We have the following questions regarding solicitation number: F19628-03-R-0054

This is an inclusive list of all questions received and will be updated as required.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1. What hardware will the embedded software run on?  PowerPC or Windows platform?  Will any specific software development environment be specified? 

The solicitation allows for a software only or software/hardware solution.  If a software only solution is proposed, the contractor must define the environment required.  The offeror may propose a particular solution, although the government prefers one of the more common COTS architectures.  

A specific software development environment will not be specified.  The government does prefer software written in a high order language with common COTS development tools. 

2. Is the contractor to delivery only software?  If not, what hardware is the contractor responsible for?
See answer to number one.  The government is looking for the best value solution.  If a software only approach is chosen, the offeror must provide a recommendation for a hardware suite capable of running the proposed software solution. 

3. Will the B-2 application be incorporating a subset of the JRE TADIL-J messages or the complete set?  If only a subset of messages, what is the subset?
See TRD posted on the HERBB. 

4. What GFE is available for the June 23 demonstration effort?

The demonstration will occur no earlier than 30 days after release of the official RFP.  Contractor will provide all software / hardware (software, computer, interface cards, cables, etc.) to connect to a government provided PRC-117F radio and the GPS receiver used on the B-2.  See B-2 BLOS Demonstration document posted on the HERBB and Attachment 9 (Section L) of the RFP Release.

5. What GFE will be provided to support the development effort?  PRC-117 SATCOM radio, GPS receiver, Windows Personnel Computer with FalconView or FalconView software only, Joint Range Extension (JRE) box?
See Attachment in Final RFP titled Final RFP Attachment 8-GFI List.

6. Please provide details on the B-2 Situational Awareness and Communications Upgrade (SACU), what the capabilities are, design information, and schedule.
This information is not needed for this development effort.  All references to the SACU have been removed from the TRD.

7. Will the Govt. provide PRC-117’s before the demo?  What Model of PRC-117’s will be provided?  What software version will be loaded?

PRC-117 radios will not be provided to offerors before the demo due to operational need, cost, and current supply of radios in the AF inventory.  PRC-117F’s will be provided at the demo to connect to the architecture referenced in the B-2 BLOS Deomnstration PowerPoint briefing located on the HERBB.

8. Will the Govt. provide PRC-117 cables and/or connectors before the demo?  When?  If cables are provided, how will the cables be wired?

No cables or connectors will be provided before the demo.  Since the offeror will choose the interface to the radio, the offeror is responsible for building/providing the cable required for the interface chosen.

9. Will the govt. provided SATCOM antennas/cables before the demo?  When?

No SATCOM antennas/cables will be provided before the demo since a live satellite shot is not required.  A Viasat TS-4528A/U DAMA Orderwire Channel Controller Trainer/Simulator (DOCCT/S) will be used for the demo.

10. Will the Govt. provided Link 16 terminals, including mounting, for the demo?  What mode?  When?

Link-16 terminals are not a requirement for this program and will not be provided.

11. Will the govt. generate the ground rules, test objectives, evaluation criteria, success criteria, and plans for the demo?  When will they provide?

Yes.  All pertinent info in this regard will be provided upon RFP release.

12. Will the demo be conducted over the satellite or using a satellite simulator?  If a simulator is used, which simulator?

See answer above in question #9.

13. If testing is over the satellite, will it be the same channel as used for previous testing at Eglin?

No previous testing for this project has occurred anywhere.  Any channel assignment is TBD.
14. Will the govt. make Satellite time available to the contractor before the demo?  When and how much?

No.  Post contract award, the govt. may request a limited amount of live satellite time.

15. Is the interface to the GPS RF or digital?  If the interface is digital, will the Govt. provide the ICD and other documentation?  When?

The interface is digital RS-232 interface to the Magellan Model G12.  Please consult with the manufacturer for any pertinent information.

16. What power will be provided (frequency/voltage/current) at the demo site?  How many outlets and what part numbers?  Can either 60 Hz or 500 Hz equipment be used for the demo?

Reference the B-2 BLOS Demo PowerPoint presentation posted on the HERBB.

17. What systems will be used for the demo?  What units comprise the system under test?  What units comprise the systems supporting the test?

See answer above in #16.

18. What is the benchmark system that will be used for evaluation of the Mil-Std 3011 Appendix A protocol?

TBD.

19. What is the benchmark system that will be used for evaluation of the Mil-Std 6016 B protocol?

This question is not clear.  Please clarify.  Do you mean Mil-Std 3011 App. B protocol??

20. Will the govt. provide crypto test keys for the contractor system checkout and operational keys for the demo period?

No crypto keys will be provided before the demo.  Operational keys will be provided for the demo by the Govt.

21. Will the govt. make Birddog software available to the contractor before the demo?  When?

No.  Birddog executable software will be made available to the selected offeror for their development effort.

22. We do not see Falcon View on the “Demo Set-up” briefing slides.  Isn’t the main objective of this demo to show the flight crew situational awareness data on Falcon View from the beyond line of sight Satellite TADIL-J?  T[15] or the TRD seems to indicate that the government will supply JDT and Falcon View.  Is this true of the test as well (they are not shown as GFE “At the Demo” [TRD]).  Are the contractors required to bring Falcon View to the test?  What version of Falcon View is the program targeting?  Will this include the AIA specific mods for the B2?

The only requirement for offerors to display data is to provide an RS-232 interface to a GFE laptop, which will use JDT to display data in FalconView.  The government will provide a website for requesting access to the FalconView Software Developers Kit (SDK).  JDT software is classified software.  The government is arranging to provide JDT to those offerors requesting it, provided the appropriate security classification.  Contractors are not required to bring FalconView to the demo, as this will be GFE.

23. The spec sheets for the PRC-117 radio indicate that is supports RS-232E in asynchronous mode.  Does it have a DB-9 connector?  Male or Female?  What baud rate will it be configured for during the test?  (i.e. 2400, 9600, 19.2K, etc).  Will the PRC-117 end be DTE or DCE?  In other words, will the bytes received from the radio be on pin 2 or 3?

Please consult with the Harris Corp. on any questions regarding the specifications on their product.  For the purposes of the demo, assume 2400 baud.  The NSN for the radio is:  5820-01-46-22484, and the part number is:  AN/PRC-117F.

24. What NMEA standard will the Magellan GPS G12 be configured to output during the test - 1.5 APA, 1.5 XTE, or 2.1 GSA?

TBD

25. You stated the contractors are required to provide interface cables to the GPS receiver and that the interface to the Magellan G12 was RS-232.  Is that DB-9 or DB-25, Male or Female?  What baud rate will the GPS be configured for during the test?

Please consult with Magellan on any questions regarding the specifications on their product.
26. Why are the ADSI and IMTDS systems shown in the Test Setup?  Are these driving the scenario?

The IMTDS will be used to generate tracks for the scenario.  The ADSI, JRE, and ROBE are listed in the architecture to ensure connectivity (i.e. receive to legacy gateway systems that currently are or will be fielded.  

27. What is the IMTDS?  What is its role in the test?

Improved Multilink Translator and Display System.  This is a MITRE developed system used to receive and transmit TADIL messages.

28. What are STGC and STGU?  What is their purpose relative to this test?

Satellite Gateway Controller and Satellite Gateway Unit.  These are standard acronyms used in UHF DAMA.  A more thorough description can be found in USN Interface Design Description for S TADIL J, dated 7 August 2000.

29. KPP[1] & [2] of the TRD as well as all other stated objectives for this program indicate the purpose is to provide Situational Awareness on the Falcon View display.  All this implies a one-way receive only mode of operation to display the BLOS TADIL-J and GPS data on Falcon View.  Why then does T[2] of TRD state the requirement for a two way feed?  What is the operational need for transmitting?  Do you wish to put own-location out to the Satellite TADIL-J?  Do you wish to forward some other tactical data to the Satellite connection?  If so what is it and why?

The B-2 must have the capability to receive only while in theater, as a transmit capability could compromise its stealth capability.  While enroute, the B-2 requires two-way communications to provide position reports (J2.2, PPLI) as well as other J-messages.

30. If transmission out to the PRC-117 radio is required can it be done on a separate RS-232 connection from the receive connection?  If so what is the connector DB-9 or 25?  Is it Male or Female?  What baud rate will it be configured for?  Will it be DCE or DTE?

The interface(s) between the proposed solution and the PRC-117 is at the offerors discretion.  Please consult with the Harris Corp. on any questions regarding the specifications on their product.  

31. If transmission out to the PRC-117 radio is required will this be a test objective?

Yes.

32. What is the GPS data, identified in T[18] of the TRD, utilized for?  Is it to provide for Falcon View moving maps, own-location icon display, both, or some other purpose?

This data will be used for timing and positional purposes.

33. Is the data received from the PRC-117 encoded with MIL-STD-3011 or Serial-J?  If MIL-STD-3011 what variant - Application or Full Stack? 

As stated in the TRD, both protocols are required as thresholds.  Only one protocol can be used at any given time.  App. A of MIL-STD-3011 is the threshold requirement for this project which includes 

34. Why is T[8] of the TRD listed as a requirement since the PRC-117 radio satisfies this?  Is there some need for the developed solution to interface with MIL-STD 188-181B, 182, and 183 beyond what the PRC-117 provides?

The MIL-STD’s referenced are inherent requirements in UHF DAMA Satellite communications.  The offerors solution cannot violate standards defined in those documents.

35. General:  Is the Government interested in a permanent solution that could be integrated now which leverages the current Link 16 implementation on the B-2?

There is no current Link 16 capability on the B-2 although there is one planned for the future. It is not a requirement that the solution take this into consideration but an ideal BLOS capability would not preclude the future upgrade to Link 16 and potentially would be an enabler.

36. Statement of Objectives (SOO) Paragraph 1.2 – It is [our] understanding the Government has contracted to develop software for testing the B-2 BLOS capability at Whiteman AFB.  Will this software be provided to the contractor prior to the demonstration?

A proof of concept demonstration was performed prior to this solicitation.  It is the government’s intention to compete for this capability and as such there will be no GFI provided other than described in attachement-8 of the RFP release documentation.

37. Demonstration (Refer to RFP Section L (Attachment 9)) Paragraph 3.1 Demo Description – For the JRE, ADSI and IMTDS systems that will be used during the demo, please provide the following information for each of these systems:

a.  Software Version

b.  Version Description Document, including a description of the trouble reports.

Software Versions:


ADSI   – 11.106


JRE      ​– 2.01


IMTDS – 4.x

Version Description Documents


VDD will not be made available

38. Recommend the Government use a ROBE system for the demo (reference Demo configuration figure attachment L-4) since this system is certified and will facilitate evaluation of the UUT.

The Government test facility that will be used for the Demonstrations has been attempting to acquire a production ROBE but does currently posses one.  The Demo plan does show where a ROBE would be inserted into the test architecture if one became available. 

39. Paragraph 3.2 Demonstration Procedure – Which UUT and PRC-117F functions are required to be controlled via an interface from the GFE laptop?  Please provide information on this interface, including the type of interface, the message protocol and message content.  

The sole means of controlling the system will be from the provided Laptop, as such, all of the functions will be controlled from the Laptop.  The interface is RS-232C from a 9 pin D-Sub connector the protocol is left for the contractor to select. The message content is specific to the contractor’s implementation.

